Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts

775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1314-214 2014 Street Maintenance Project

Date and Time of Opening: July 9, 2014 at 1:10 pm

Description Bidder # 1 Bidder # 2 Bidder # 3
Sierra Nevada Intermountain Slurry
Construction, Inc. Morgan Pavement Seal, Inc.

BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 5% 5% 5%

PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached Y N Y

BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 2 2 2

Description Sched| Unit Unit price Total price | Unit price | Total price | Unit price | Total price

Value

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
Mobilization/Demobilization and Cleanup (SC 1

1 4.2.1) LS $45,000.00 $45,000.00f $30,000.00 $30,000.00] $107,295.80 $107,295.80

2 BMP's Erosion Control (SC 4.2.2) 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00] $15,000.00 $15,000.00

3 GPS utilities in roadway (SC 4.2.3) 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00] $23,600.00 $23,600.00
Slurry Seal Traffic Control Including Pedestrian 1 Ls

4 Detours (SC 4.2.4) $374,263.75 $374,263.75] $22,050.00 $22,050.00f $95,250.00 $95,250.00
Micro Surfacing Traffic Control Including 1 Ls

5 Pedestrian Detours (SC 4.2.5) $62,000.00 $62,000.00f $10,780.00 $10,780.00f $27,500.00 $27,500.00
Type 2 Slurry Seal, complete and in place (SC 3gool  Ton

6 4.2.6) $75.00 $285,000.00 $178.33 $677,654.00 $167.00 $634,600.00
Type 3 Micro Surfacing, complete and in place 11241 Ton

7 (5C4.2.7) $75.00 $84,300.00 $198.62 $223,248.88 $145.00 $162,980.00
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Broken 800 LF

8 White Line (SC 4.2.8) $0.50 $400.00 $1.03 $824.00 $0.12 $96.00
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Solid White 28100 LF

9 Line (SC 4.2.8) $0.30 $8,430.00 $0.40] $11,240.00 $0.18 $5,058.00
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Solid Yellow 1740 LF

10 |Line (SC4.2.8) $0.30 $522.00 $0.50 $870.00 $0.18 $313.20
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Solid Yellow

. . . 3600 LF

Line with 4-Inch Broken Yellow Line (SC 4.2.8)

11 $0.30] $1,080.00 $0.50] $1,800.00 $0.25 $900.00
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Double Solid 202000 LF

12 |Yellow Line (SC 4.2.8) $0.45 $9,090.00 $0.40]| $8,080.00 $0.30] $6,060.00
Painted Pavement Marking 6-Inch Solid White 13300 Lk

13 |Line (SC4.2.8) $0.30] $3,990.00 $0.40]| $5,320.00 $0.25 $3,325.00
Painted Pavement Marking 6-Inch Mini Skip 1000 L

14 |White Line (SC 4.2.8) $0.25 $250.00 $1.03| $1,030.00 $0.16 $160.00
Painted Pavement Marking 8-Inch Solid White sl Lk

15 |Line (SC4.2.8) $1.00]| $360.00 $1.03| $370.80 $0.45 $162.00
Painted Pavement Marking 24-Inch Solid White 7a05|  LF

16 |Line (SC4.2.8) $1.75] $13,116.25 $4.18 $31,329.10 $1.00]| $7,495.00
Painted Pavement Symbol "bike legend with s ea

17 |arrow" (SC4.2.9) $75.00 $1,500.00 $103.00 $2,060.00 $75.00 $1,500.00

18 Painted Pavement Symbol "ONLY" (SC 4.2.9) 8 EA $60.00 $480.00 $103.00 $824.00 $60.00 $480.00

19 Painted Pavement Symbol "STOP" (SC 4.2.9) 20 EA $60.00 $1,200.00 $103.00 $2,060.00 $60.00 $1,200.00
Painted Pavement Symbol "left turn arrow" (SC 16l Ea

20 14.2.9) $45.00 $720.00 $103.00 $1,648.00 $45.00 $720.00
Painted Pavement Symbol "right turn arrow"

21 |(sc4.2.9) ! EA $45.00 sa5.00]  $103.00 $103.00 $45.00 $45.00
Painted Pavement Symbol "yield line 24" x 36" sal ea

22 |Ishark teeth" (SC 4.2.9) $15.00 $1,260.00 $51.00 $4,284.00 $15.00 $1,260.00

23 |Subtotal: Schedule A $914,007.00 $1,045,575.78 $1,095,000.00

24 |Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A) $914,007.00 $1,045,552.80 $1,095,000.00

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y Y Y

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y Y Y

Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none 2 (5%), 3 (1%) 1 (5%) 1 (5%), 1(1%), & 2 (O)

Bid Document executed? y/n Y Y Y

END OF DOCUMENT

**Miscalculated ltem 8***




Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts

775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1314-214 2014 Street Maintenance Project

Date and Time of Opening: July 9, 2014 at 1:10 pm

Description

Bidder # 4

Bidder # 5

Bidder # 6

VSS International

BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 5%

PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached Y

BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 2

Description Sched| Unit Unit price Total price | Unit price | Total price | Unit price | Total price

Value

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
Mobilization/Demobilization and Cleanup (SC 1

1 4.2.1) LS $52,550.00 $52,550.00 $0.00 $0.00

2 |BMP's Erosion Control (SC 4.2.2) 1 LS $1,676.90 $1,676.90 $0.00 $0.00

3 |GPS utilities in roadway (SC 4.2.3) 1 LS $24,780.00 $24,780.00 $0.00 $0.00
Slurry Seal Traffic Control Including Pedestrian 1 Ls

4 Detours (SC 4.2.4) $55,750.00 $55,750.00 $0.00 $0.00
Micro Surfacing Traffic Control Including 1 Ls

5 |Pedestrian Detours (SC 4.2.5) $22,180.00 $22,180.00 $0.00 $0.00
Type 2 Slurry Seal, complete and in place (SC 3gool  Ton

6 4.2.6) $220.00 $836,000.00 $0.00| $0.00
Type 3 Micro Surfacing, complete and in place 11241 Ton

7 (5C4.2.7) $153.00 $171,972.00 $0.00| $0.00
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Broken 800 LF

8 White Line (SC 4.2.8) $1.02 $816.00 $0.00 $0.00
Pélnted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Solid White 28100 LF

9 Line (SC 4.2.8) $0.40] $11,240.00 $0.00 $0.00|
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Solid Yellow 1740 LF

10 |Line (SC4.2.8) $0.50 $870.00 $0.00 $0.00
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Solid Yellow

. . . 3600 LF

Line with 4-Inch Broken Yellow Line (SC 4.2.8)

11 $0.50] $1,800.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|
Painted Pavement Marking 4-Inch Double Solid 202000 LF

12 |Yellow Line (SC 4.2.8) $0.40 $8,080.00 $0.00 $0.00
Painted Pavement Marking 6-Inch Solid White 13300 Lk

13 |Line (SC4.2.8) $0.40]| $5,320.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|
Painted Pavement Marking 6-Inch Mini Skip 1000 L

14 |White Line (SC 4.2.8) $1.05 $1,050.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|
Painted Pavement Marking 8-Inch Solid White sl Lk

15 |Line (SC4.2.8) $1.00]| $360.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|
Painted Pavement Marking 24-Inch Solid White 7a05|  LF

16 |Line (SC4.2.8) $4.18| $31,329.10 $0.00]| $0.00]|
Painted Pavement Symbol "bike legend with s ea

17 |arrow" (SC4.2.9) $102.00 $2,040.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|

18 Painted Pavement Symbol "ONLY" (SC 4.2.9) 8| EA $102.00 $816.00 $0.00 $0.00

19 Painted Pavement Symbol "STOP" (SC 4.2.9) 20 EA $102.00 $2,040.00 $0.00 $0.00
Painted Pavement Symbol "left turn arrow" (SC 16l Ea

20 14.2.9) $102.00 $1,632.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|
Painted Pavement Symbol "right turn arrow"

21 |(SC4.2.9) 1 EA $102.00 $102.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|
Painted Pavement Symbol "yield line 24" x 36" sal ea

22 |Ishark teeth" (SC 4.2.9) $50.00 $4,200.00 $0.00]| $0.00]|

23 |Subtotal: Schedule A $1,236,604.00 $0.00| $0.00

24 |Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A) $0.00 $0.00

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y
Bidder Information provided? y/n Y
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none 2 (5%), 3 (1%)
Bid Document executed? y/n Y

END OF DOCUMENT




